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From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene. Tibbetts@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 3:32 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cec: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; 'jbrew@bbrsiaw.com’; 'Al.taylor@bbrslaw.com’;

'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; Charles Rehwinkel; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul;
'imoyle@kagmlaw.com'

Subject: Docket 100437-El - PEF's Motion to Defer
Attachments: 100437-El; Motion to Defer.pdf
This electronic filing is made by:

John Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5184
John.Burnett@pgnmail.com

Pocket: 100437-El

In re: Examination of the outage and replacement fuei/power costs associated with the CR3
steam generator replacement project by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 4 pages

The attached document for filing is PEF's Motion to Defer May 19 Filing and May 23 Status
Conference

Arlene Tibbetts
Associate Regulatory Analyst — Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Service Co.

299 1 Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33772
(727) 820-5582
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Examination of the outage and replacement DOCKET NO. 100437-El
fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam Submitted for Filing: May 11, 2011
generator replacement project, by Progress Energy

Florida, Inc.

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S MOTION TO DEFER MAY 19 FILING AND
MAY 23 STATUS CONFERENCE

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF or the “Company’) hereby moves to defer the May
19, 2011 status update filing and the May 23, 2011 status conference set in this docket. In
support of this motion, PEF states as follows:

1. On April 26, 2011, the Pre-Hearing Officer in this matter issued Order No. PSC-
11-0208-PCO-EI denying PEF’s Motion to Bifurcate this proceeding. In that order, the Pre-

Hearing Officer stated that:

I find that it is premature to make a decision on bifurcation of this proceeding. A status
conference will be held on May 23, 2011...No later than May 19, 2011, PEF shall file an
updated status report in this docket. The report shall include: a description of how far
along PEF is in its engineering analysis of the second delamination event; a best estimate
of the time it will take to complete the engineering analysis of the second delamination
event; a best estimate of the time it will take to complete the enginecring analysis; a
current best estimate of the time it will take to bring CR3 back into commercial service;
and a discussion of PEF’s ability to satisfy its projected loads using existing capacity
resources.

2. PEF has commissioned an engineering study of potential repair

options and is analyzing that study. PEF expects to complete that analysis in June. Once that

analysis is complete, PEF will be in a position to provide the Commission and the parties to this

docket a detailed status report consistent with the Pre-Hearing Officer’s April 26" Order.

Specifically, once PEF has completed its analysis, PEF will be able to discuss possible options

available to address the second delamination and PEF would further be able to provide informed
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estimates on the timeframes associated with those options. Additionally, PEF would be in a
position to discuss how each of the possible options impact PEF’s ability to meet load demands
with existing capacity resources once PEF has informed estimates of the timeframes associated
with those options.

3. For these reasons, PEF respectfully requests that the Pre-Hearing Officer defer the
May 19, 2011 status filing and the May 23, 2011 status conference. PEF further requests that it
be allowed to file a status report with the Commission on June 27, 2011 that contains all the
information required in the May 19, 2011 status filing. PEF would then be available to
participate in a status conference on any date thereafter as the Commission may see fit.

4, The presiding officer has the authority to issue any order necessary to effectuate
discovery, to prevent delay, and to promote the just, speedy, and inexpensive determination of all
aspects of the case. See Rule 28-106.211, F.A.C.

5. Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204(3), F.A.C., PEF has conferred or attempted to confer
with all parties of record and is authorized to represent the following: OPC takes no position on
this motion. PEF was unable to obtain FIPUG’s and PCS Phosphate’s positions on this motion
prior to filing.

WHEREFORE, PEF respectfully moves for the Commission to enter an Order granting

this Motion.

-~ Alexander Glenn
" General Counsel

alex. glenn@pgnmail.com

John T, Burnett

Associate General Counsel

john bumett@pgnmail.com

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
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P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733

(727) 820-5587

(727) 820-5519 (fax)

Attorneys for Progress Energy Florida, Inc.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to

counsel and parties of record as indicated below vj

May, 2011.

Keino Young

Staff Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Bivd

Tallahassee 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6218

Facsimile: (850)413-6184

Email: anwillia@psc.state.fl.us
lbenne sc.state.fl.us
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us

Brickfield Law Firm (10)

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor
Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Phone: 202-342-0800

FAX: 202-342-0807

Email: jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Flonda Industrial Power Users Group
Vicki G. Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
c/o Keefe Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassce, FL 32301

Phone: 850-681-3828

FAX: 681-8788

Email: vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

J.R. Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400

Phone: (850) 488-9330

Email: rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us

Office of Public Counsel




